SEPTEMBER 8, 2020 FIFRA-05-2020-0038 U.S.EPA, REGION 5 REGIONAL HEARING CLERK

From: Bill Stokes

To: Whitehead, LaDawn; Smith, Robert H; Wesley, Abigail
Cc: Chris Schuler; Estreicher, Herb

Subject: Bio-Cat, Inc.

Date: Tuesday, September 08, 2020 8:08:26 AM
Attachments: image003.png

Per the settlement agreement dtd May 12, 2020, this notification is to confirm that Bio-Cat has
initiated today a wire transfer i/a/o $76,125.00 for its second payment due 9/9/2020 for Docket #
FIFRA-05-2020-0038.

Please notify us of any problems with receipt of this wire or if you require any additional

information.
Hope everyone is doing well.

Kind regards,

Bill Stokes
CFO | BIO-CAT & BIO-CAT Microbials

: p. 434.591.4641 o. 800.545.9052
Blu GAT w. www.bio-cat.com

w. www.bcmicrobials.com

BIO-CAT has always prioritized the health and welfare of our employees and our commitment to our valued business
partners. We have been designated as an essential business and a critical supplier and have taken extraordinary
COVID 19 measures to ensure that our customers receive the same outstanding service that they have grown
accustomed to. The entire BIO-CAT team is fully ready to serve you as we remain intensely committed to supporting
our partners, without disruption, as we work through this challenge together


mailto:bstokes@bio-cat.com
mailto:Whitehead.Ladawn@epa.gov
mailto:smith.roberth@epa.gov
mailto:wesley.abigail@epa.gov
mailto:ces@bio-cat.com
mailto:estreicher@khlaw.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fimg.newoldstamp.com%2Fr%2F246531%2Fp&data=02%7C01%7CWhitehead.Ladawn%40epa.gov%7Ce143c0b390ca4c33edf908d853f80587%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637351673057819858&sdata=eucOGrXj256eVEZ%2F0mBHhTRH6Bt9PErTTGFQ2h6gJjs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fimg.newoldstamp.com%2Fr%2F246531%2Fw&data=02%7C01%7CWhitehead.Ladawn%40epa.gov%7Ce143c0b390ca4c33edf908d853f80587%7C88b378b367484867acf976aacbeca6a7%7C0%7C0%7C637351673057829818&sdata=5Kr3iJ1fePcHGQOthjrm6wEPjJOTa1%2B32G2DO8%2FgNvI%3D&reserved=0

BBBBBB




